OFFICE OF THE VICE CHANCELLOR THE UNIVERSITY
@& OF AUCKLAND

Rebecca Ewert

LLB (Otago), LLM (VUW), MBA (UoA) Te Whare Wananga o Tamaki Makaurau

Office of the Vice-Chancellor

22 Princes Street, Auckland 1142
Telephone:(64) (09) 3737599 ext 87746
Email: r.ewert@auckland.ac.nz

The University of Auckland

Private Bag 92019

Auckland 1142, New Zealand
14 January 2016

Mr Liam Stoneley
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Dear Mr Stoneley

| refer to your email of 11 January 2016, in which you queried the University’s response to your request of 4
November 2015 for information about students sitting assessments at the University of Auckland in te reo
Maori. The University’s response follows.

I have reason to believe that your response is not accurate. It is my understanding that there are multiple
instances where students have sat assessments in Te Reo Maori at the University of Auckland where the
language of instruction was English.

As stated in the University’s response of 4 November 2015, the University has no record of requests by
University of Auckland students to sit assessments in te reo Maori where the language of instruction is
English. Further, the University has no record of students sitting assessments in te reo Maori where the
language of instruction is English. | note that the University does not normally retain student examination
scripts or assessments (save for those theses and dissertations held in the Library).

This may constitute a refusal of your request under s 18(e) and/or s 18(g) of the Official Information Act. You

have the right to seek an investigation and review of the refusal of a request for official information by way
of a complaint to an Ombudsman under s 28(3) of the Official Information Act.

Yours sincerely

& O

Rebecca Ewert
General Counsel
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